Invoice

Total Land and Tree Service

19708 State Road 44 .
Fustis, FL 32736 Date Invoice #
6/21/2017 11973

RECEIVED

JUN 21 2017

Bill To LAKE COUNTY

Lake County Public Works/Road Ops ROAD OPERATIONS
PO BOX 7800

Tavares, Fl. 32778-7800

352-343-6439

Job Location: 18546 CR 44A

Phone # 352-589-6882 totallandandtree@gmail.com

P.O. No. Terms Project

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Remove one 23" Pine tree 820.00 820.00

OK TO PAY - FY 16/17
PO#: <20\10(48

Acct#t:  1120.5053200._8 30 HoO
Goods Recd: & | 20 1 /_7

we -2\
2317

Includes clean up and hauling away all debris. / / / /
Total $820.00

&
by




Burt, Karen

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jim,

Koontz, Lori

Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:51 PM

Stivender, Jim

Hamilton, Mary; Schneider, Fred; Johnson, Jeff; Scott, Jimmy; Sherk, Adam; Burt, Karen;
Beckett, Sandy

Out of the office

I will be out of the office June 27 — 30, 2017, to attend the FAC annual conference. Mary Hamilton will have
signing authority in my absence.

Jeff Johnson and Terry Scott will have responsibility over their respective field operations.

Thank you,
Lori

LAKE
COUNTY

FLORIDA

Real Florida.
Real Close.

LORI L. KOONTZ
Road Operations Division Manager

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Road Operations Division

A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778
P 352-343-6439 | F352-742-3888
E lkoontz@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov
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LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA
To: Total Land and Tree From: Public Works/Road Ops
Fax: 407-856-4565 Pages: 1
Phone: 407-438-5599 Date: 6/14/2017

E-Mail: Lisa Spaulding (lisa0322@aol.com)

TREE REMOVAL REQUEST

Road Name: CR 44A Segment #: 3-6286-03
Nearest City: Eustis

Address: 18546 CR 44A

Section: 6 Township: 19 Range: 27
Description of Tree: pine

Location of Tree: east of address listed above

Size of tree (s): 23"

Grind Stump: no  Remove Stump: no

If trim what class: Class 1 [ | Class 2 [ | Class 3 [ |
Power Lines or other hazards involved: Yes [ | No[X]
Rural: XI  Residential: [ ]

Sod: Yes [ | No [X] Type of sod Needed: none

Comments: Extreme care must be taken not to cause any property damage
in area.

Questions concerning tree size(s) or hazards shall be addressed and agreed upon in writing by either the

Maintenance Area Supervisor or the Senior Contracting Officer prior to the performance of the work. Any work

1fperformed without agreement by all parties shall be paid in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Contract. Invoices should be sent to the address listed below.

Approved by County Representative: Robert Baker Date: 6-14-2017

Work completed and OK to Pay: Yes [/ No [ |

Inspected by: @ﬂé&date: (o-20-07

Invoice #: /7 73

Lake County Road Operations, Public Works 12901 County Landfill Road, Tavares.
Mailing Address, PO Box 7800, Tavares Florida 32778,
Phone Number: 352-343-6439 - Fax Number: 352-742-3888

Revised: 6-29-2012
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LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA
To: _From: Public Works/Road Ops
Fax: Pages: i
Phone: . Date: 6/14/2017

N F—

E-Mail:

TREE REMOVAL REQUEST

R 5

Road Name: CR 44A Segment No.: 3-6286-03

Nearest City:Eustis

Address: 18546 CR 44A

Section 6 Township: 19 Range: 27

Description of Tree: pine

Location of Tree: Just East of address

Size of tree (s): 23"

Grind Stump? no  Remove Stump? cut as close to the ground as possible
If trim what class? Class 1 [ | Class2[ ]  Class 3[ |
Power Lines or other hazards involved? Yes [ No[ |
Sod? Yes|[ | No[X] Type of sod Needed:

Comments: No power lines, but private property (fence, hedges) are at risk.

Questions concerning tree size(s) shall be addressed and agreed upon in writing by either the Project Manager
or designee prior to the performance of the work. Any work performed without agreement by all parties shall be

paid in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract. Invoices should be sent to the address listed
below.

Approved by: Date:
County Representative

Work Completed and OK to Pay: Yes [ | No[ |

Inspected by: r—
| Invoice #

Lake County Road Operations, Public Works 12901 County Landfill Road, Tavarves.
Mailing Address, PO Box 7800, Tavares Florida 32778,
Phone Number: 352-343-6439 - Fax Number: 352-742-3888

tee *gs007 | £ o007



Request Details Report

Request Number Associated Work Order Observed Date/ iime
MA3-15619-R 6/14/17 10:55:A
Citizen Information
Name Fred Richards Phone Ext.
Address 18546 Alternate Phone
CR 44A (6286) Email Address
Eustis FL
Organization
Requestor
Contact
Issue and Location [ssue free Removal
Activity Map Page SEC TWN RNG

Address Number 18546
Route CR 44A (6286)

Intersect Route
Details
Dead pine tree, just East of the property.

Notes

History

Resolution ..

Request Response Date 06/14/2017

Date
Time Arrived
Time Departed e
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